



TO: Peter Brixius, City Manager
City Council

FROM: Shane Baker, R&B Director

DATE: February 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Half Ton Four Door Short Bed Pickup

We opened bids for Road and Bridges half ton four door pickup on January 30th. This truck will replace unit (1-09) a 2006 Ford extended cab pickup. Our budget for the pickup is \$60,000.00.

We received two proposals from the following dealers, each giving two options.

Victory Motors (90-120) days out	2024 w/V6 motor	2024 w/V8 motor
Base Price	\$41,600.00	\$44,304.00
Warranty	\$3,995.00	\$3,995.00
Total	\$45,595.00	\$48,299.00

Cook Ford (150) days out	2024 w/V6 motor	2024 w/V8 motor
Base price	\$45,829	\$47,199.00
Warranty	\$2,195	\$2,970.00
Total	\$48,024.00	\$50,169.00

We would like to recommend the award go to Victory Motors for the 2024 4 door short bed pickup with V6 motor for **\$45,595.00**. The proposal has met all specifications, and they are low bid.